Leadbetter & Fairley 1895 - 1909

Leadbetter & Fairley was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Thomas</u> <u>Greenshields Leadbetter</u> (1859-1931) and <u>James McLellan Fairley</u> (1862-1942) in Edinburgh, Scotland in 1895. Robert Stirling Reid (1883-1947) became a partner in the practice in 1909 which was then renamed <u>Leadbetter Fairley</u> & Reid.

Worked in

UK

Works

See: Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200734